FILED 5/17/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 04374-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Raquel Revells

Subject: RE: Data Entry Confusion TX476 Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC and TX563 - Global

Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia)

Hi Toni,

I apologize for the delayed response, as I was out of the office. Thank you for the clarification

below. Per this clarification, we will move DN 04252-2019 from Docket 20190059 to Docket
20190098 and will update the compliance docket payment information for the correct company,
Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC (TX476). Let us know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Dorothy

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Raquel Revells

Subject: FW: Data Entry Confusion TX476 Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC and TX563 - Global Connection Inc. of
America (of Georgia)

Dorothy,

Company TX563-Global has a voluntary cancellation and paid their 2018 and 2019 $600 RAF to surrender its certificate
voluntarily.

In email exchanges with Raquel, we also talked about the company TX476-Lingo, that just happens to have a
compliance docket open as well.

The company’s information for TX476 compliance RAF payment and rule penalty division was discussed in our email
exchange and we sent it to be posted to CMS.,

Based on our picking up the wrong company code/docket, the CMS details were applied to the wrong company
docket by our mistake.

Case management updated TX563 with TX476 information and it needs to be switched around.

This is TX563 docket.

otal: 25

_DocketNum  Title BRI e e
Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 7830, effective May 14, 2019, and request for rel

20130053-TX America (of Georgia).

This is TX476 docket.



Total: 29

# DocketNum = Title

Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate No. 7552, issued to Lingo Telecom of the Soutl
Telecommunications Companies.

1 20190098-TX

Lingo-TX476 company has the compliance docket and actually paid the $500 rule penalty and $5,173.75 RAF Due, not
TX563.

The payment information below in CMS was applied to TX563 in error when it actually belongs with Lingo-TX476. See
Below:

DocumentType Document Filed Date Description
s . AlT/Fiscal - $5,173.75 payment record from
. g 9
O Rl Ll $300 to general revenue fund for fine; Dep .

Can you fix this and let us know. Our apologies this happened.

Toni Joy McCoy
Public Utility Analyst SERVY
Division of Economics ‘b\‘\(' <&

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. FLL 32399-0850

Tel : (850) 413-6532

Fax: (850) 413-6733

E-mail: TMcCoy@psc.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Meost written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





